
Addendum No. 1

Airport Passenger and Customer Surveying Services

Request for Qualifications


Date:

October 17, 2018
To:

Prospective Firms
From:  
City of Cleveland, Department of Port Control

RE:
Addendum No. 1 to Request for Qualifications – Airport Passenger and Customer Surveying Services
Please be advised that the City of Cleveland, through its Director of the Department of Port Control (“Department”), hereby publishes Addendum No. 1 to the Request for Qualifications (“RFQ”) – Airport Passenger and Customer Surveying Services, dated September 25, 2018.  

This addendum serves as the response to all inquiries received by prospective proposers by the Deadline for Inquiries, as stated in the RFQ, as Thursday, October 11, 2018. 
STATEMENT SUBMITTAL DEADLINE: Friday, October 26, 2018
INQUIRIES
	1.
	Question
	We already have an Illinois County as a Certificate Holder on the Acord. Is it acceptable to (1) add the City of Cleveland to the policy so that the Acord statement would have the additional Certificate Holder listed as “and The City of Cleveland, It’s Agents, Officials & Employees, 601 Lakeside Ave, Cleveland, Ohio 44114”?

	
	Answer
	No, this is not acceptable. The City requires a separate certificate of insurance where they are the Certificate Holder and providing the required evidence of coverage and additional insured wording. 

	2.
	Question
	Do you want the City of Cleveland named as the Certificate Holder rather than Port Control?

	
	Answer
	Certificate Holder should read:
The City of Cleveland and Department of Port Control

601 Lakeside Ave

Cleveland, Ohio 44114

	3.
	Question
	The Designer is not Airports Council International because “Designer” part is not relevant to this RFQ?

	
	Answer
	“Designer” should be amended to read “Department of Port Control”.  Please see page 8 (A) (2) of the published RFQ.  “(2) name City and the Department of Port Control as an additional insureds;”

	4.
	Question
	Is the requirement to have Five Million for bodily injury and an additional Five Million for property damage?

	
	Answer
	Only a $5M combined single limit is required.

	5.
	Question
	Would an umbrella and excess liability policy for Four Million Dollars (plus the existing One Million Dollars insurance) meet the Business Automobile Liability requirement or is the requirement to be specifically related to the car?

	
	Answer
	Yes, Umbrella and Excess policies may be used. 



	6.
	Question
	Please advise if the One Million Dollars Professional Liability (in addition to the Five Million in General Liability) is the Airport’s insurance requirement opinion as stated in the RFQ given the nature of marketing research?

	
	Answer
	If an error or omission in the work produced by the winning bidder could result in financial damages to the Airport, then this coverage should be required. If not, then you can disregard.
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